
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: September 24, 2020 9:05 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); fitz-

morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Beliard-Joseph, Yentl
(SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay; Bryan Blom; Liaison; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
Subject: FOR MO APPROVAL: REVSIED COVID-19 Web table September update

Importance: High

Please find attached for your approval, the revised COVID-19 Web table update for September
(numbers as of September 14). As requested, the numbers for ventilators and N95 received (or in
transit) have been updated as of today.

***
SUBJECT: Update to COVID-19 Procurement reporting webpage

TIMELINE (DISTRIBUTION OR EVENT DATE): As soon as possible

TIER REQUIRED: 1

DUE DATE OF HIGHEST LEVEL OF APPROVAL: ASAP

WHY (CONTEXT): This month’s update of the Supplying Canada’s response to COVID-19 web page
includes updated quantities ordered and received values for PPE supplies.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Arianne Reza

PRODUCTS 
Web table update

Neb table - table
September upcla... summarj. -

Program has noted the following in regards to changes in quantities ordered:

Non-medical disposable masks – Face Covering – increased 34 million

 New contract - Nova Institute Inc. 9 million
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• New contract - Northshore Gourmet Food International Ltd., Alpha PPE Solutions Inc., In joint
venture. 9 million

• New contract - Maraal Healthcare Inc. 9 million

• New contract - Caducée Médical inc. 7 million (contract total is 12M but 5M are to be delivered
AFTER Mar 2021 and are not included in the total)

Non-medical disposable masks – Cloth Masks – increased 500,000

• New contract - Multicraft Imports (Joint Venture) 250,000

• New contract - 9324 3566 Québec Inc. 250,000

French attached below:

Web table -
September - FR
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